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3. FBD 5D H ) The History of the Schools
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There are 3 elementary schools in the Kawahigashi-town.
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Let's see how our elementary schools have changed over the last 100 years.
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The first elementary school was called the Taishi elementary school. It was the first school used the
daikansho-nagaya building in the Roku cho hara-Village.
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This name of “Taishi” means “towards the Aizu Wakamatsu-city.”
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The Taishi elementary school was changed its name into “the Hirota elementary school” in June,
1875.
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At that time, there were 104 boys and 1 girl in attendance.
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There were actually 184 boys and 177 girls were in the age of going to school in Kawahigashi.
However, the town rejected the idea of educating girls and only 1 girl was admitted to go to the school.
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When Our Grandparents were Children About 50-80 Years Ago
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In 1913, by the leaping flames of a steam locomotive, the Nippashi first Jinjo elementary school was
burned down.
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People tried very hard to reconstruct the school then.
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The, next year on January 14th, the new school was completed.
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From the documents, the school was built far from the city, so reconstruction proved to be more
difficult.
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After the World War Il the elementary school which was called the kokumin school(the national
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school) changed its name to the Nippashi first elementary school in 1945.
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